
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)
Subject: RE: BITS PQC presentation
Date: Thursday, March 9, 2017 11:35:00 AM

Hi, Dustin:
 
The slides are good.  I am sure the talk will be well received.
 
I am supposed to give a talk at ICMS “crypto module” community in May, which would be a talk in
between, some very technical people and some IT secure people.
 
Lily
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 8:52 AM
To: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed)
<lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: BITS PQC presentation
 
Andy, Lily,
        Adam told me to have a 15-20 minute presentation for  BITS (Banking IT Standardization)
next Thursday.  I've attached some slides I used at a talk I gave at a workshop for people
involved with security for vehicles.   I got good feedback from that talk, that is was very
understandable, so I thought it would work well for this.  Let me know if you have any
comments or suggestions.
 
Dustin
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